# Prince William LHRC 8500 Phoenix Drive, Manassas, Virginia April 4, 2018 at 3:30pm Draft Minutes

LIST MEMBERS PRESENT: Deb Ward – Chair; Bill Greaver; Juanita James; Becky Spain; Myra Wilson

LIST MEMBERS ABSENT: Reber Chergosky

#### CALL TO ORDER

Deb Ward called meeting to order at 3:33pm. Welcome committee members.

## **MINUTES**

February 21, 2018 minutes were motioned to be approved by Deb Ward and seconded by Bill Greaver. The committee approved the minutes by unanimous vote.

# PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

### AGENDA ITEMS/NEW BUSINESS:

- LHRC Members Needed Deb Ward, LHRC chair, is resigning from her position from the LHRC. We thank her for her services to DBHDS and the Prince William community. The LHRC is in need of new members. If interested, please contact Artea Ambrose at <a href="mailto:artea.ambrose@dbhds.virginia.gov">artea.ambrose@dbhds.virginia.gov</a>.
- Community Concepts, Inc Location Change From: 9018 Igoe Street, Lorton, VA to 9795 Lorraine Carol Way, Lorton, VA – Proposed opening is 4/12/18. Location will serve up to 4 ID individuals
- LFSVA New Sponsored Residential location at 8044 Whitting Dr, Manassas.
- New Life New office location at 12910 Harbor Drive, Woodbridge. New Life LLC currently provides Mental Health Skills Building, Intensive In Home, Therapeutic Day Treatment (In School and After School) and Psychosocial Rehabilitation Services. The Woodbridge location will offer community based services such as Mental Health Skills Building and Intensive In Home. As they build in Prince William County they plan to expand to add their other services such as Therapeutic Day Treatment and Psychosocial Rehabilitation. They are in the process of partnering with a Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner so that they can offer additional services in the community. They hope to eventually offer wrap around services by adding outpatient to all the other services currently provided.
- PAMCO Care New Group Home location at 7610 Lucas Court, Gainesville. Their licensing visit is scheduled on April 9.
- LHRC Training 12VAC35-115-50 Dignity and 12VAC-35-115-70 Participation in Decision Making and Consent.

### ADVOCATE ANNOUNCEMENTS

• The Office of Human Rights (OHR) is offering 5 regional human rights trainings to agency directors and their designees. OHR has completed 2 trainings in New Market and Fredericksburg. The upcoming trainings are scheduled on April 10 in Charlottesville, April 17 in Fairfax, and April 27 in Lynchburg. Registration is closed for all trainings but there is a limited number of seats still available for the April 10 training in Charlottesville. If a director or designee would like to attend, they must notify Angela

- Harrison by email <u>angela.harrison@dbhds.virginia.gov</u> no later than noon on Monday, April 9.
- OHR has two new regional advocates. Ann Pascoe was recently hired as the regional advocate for Region II and Sharae Henderson will be the newly assigned regional advocate for Region IV. Ms. Pascoe's contact information will be forthcoming to the Region II providers in order to update their forms. Until that time, providers are to keep Regional Advocate Cassie Purtlebaugh, Region I, as the contact.
- DBHDS is in the process of conducting a look-behind review in state facilities. Reviews are ongoing but are going well at this time.
- There will be a CHRIS training on May 18, 2018 from 10:00am-12:00pm at 3460 Commission Ct, Suite 300, Lake Ridge, VA

NEXT MEETING – June 6, 2018 at 3:30pm at 8500 Phoenix Drive, Manassas, VA.

MEETING ADJOURNED – Motion made to adjourn by Juanita James seconded by Bill Greaver.

Meeting adjourned at time.

These Minutes were transcribed by Artea Ambrose, Human Rights Advocate.